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Fairfield Minerals Ltd, 
Suite 1900, 
1056 West Hastings Street, 
Vancouver, B C, 

X V 6 E 2E9 

Attn: John vY. Stollerv  
President 

Dear John: 

ery useful, as it allowed 
pre-, casing facility. Atthj 

seotn^ve issues. 

22 January, 1993 
File 9.60 

I • December 22, 1332 was 
•airfield regarding a 

••••iptbn. of the magnetite market 
highlighted some of c 

Our recent and on-going substantia! > 
. . . 

sur position as the key supplier of magn< 

iStmam in plant and equipment for the 
ant tailings pile la intended to maintain 

• 

he'p meet some of :h§ 

could be beneficial to both Craigroont and F*«rf 

{11 Developed Site 

facilities that Fair?; , sore. The site haa davek. 
iportation access. 

{2) Regulatory Permit APOI ovals 
Creigmont hea'already obtained all of the permta necessary to carry out its 

summary discussions with the 
rfield ore indicate 

that the existing p 
assuming teats to b- .. . jctad regaling Fairftald tailing* a re satisfactory, 

p with the regulatory 911th otft' i 
the development of ou< project and believe that would be he... ul in obtaining 
modification of the permit to accommodate Fairfield tailings. 

{3) Tailings im£guji^ment..A(ea 
Crafgmortt has already constructed the dykes lo provide the necessary 
containment to meet its initial production requirements, and will construct 
add:tion&' dykes tc provide tailings storage for a minimum of six years of 
m<i, recovery. When in full production, Craigmont will produce 
appf tely 350,000 cubic meters of tailings annually. The much smaller 
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quantity of Fairfield tailings would be placed in the same containment and 
diluted by the larger Craigmont volume. 

(4} Tailinoa Compatibility 
It appears from Dr, McEtroy's letter to myself, dated December 18, 1992, that 
zinc is the only heavy metal in the Fairfield tailings that could pose a problem, 
since it goes into solution in an acid environment The dilution otFairfield  
tailings with the larger quantity of Craigmont tailings will of itself go a long way 
toward bringing the zinc content of the total discharge within acceptable limits. 
Further, since Craigmont tailings are "basic", a atrong case can be made that 
the zinc would be bound up in an alkaline environment. 

The chemicals proposed for flotation appear to be innocuous and, to some 
extent will be biodegradabte--for example the MIBC flotation reagent. Most of 
the heavy metals in the ore . as well as most of the flotation reagents, will 
report to the Loncentrate and recovery will be high. 

A series of tests needs to be done to confirm that the Fairfield tattings will meet 
the requirements of the regulatory autnorities. For the benefit of expediting 
consideration of Fairfield's objectives, and following discussions with Mr, Rowe 
in your Vancouver office, we have requested Wright Engineers to design this 
test programme in detail, with tl'? intent of reviewing the proposed programme 
with the 'eguistory authorities to ascertain in advance that it will meet their 
requirementa. 

Since our iast meeting with you our own groups i * met and has concluded that the 
concept of joint use of the Craigmont site appears to be i~al and could be beneficial to 
both Craigmont end I 'laid. We therefore put forward t' - wing *or your 
consideration, and i :g so we emphasise tr.ar •'• • . , . . » •••• : •. : 

causes you difficulty or concern we are prepared to review and discuss it with you. 

\3( ror reasons or security ano mc 
should be completely sfti-ara'i 
physical layout and operation. 

We prop e therefore that rathe than set up the Mercy mill in conjunction with 
the Craigmont plant as previously Jiscussed, Craigmont would be prepared to 
:. • 3t its fait market value and Fairfield could thee 
incorporate that milt in its own processing and recovery plant 

(6) We propose that the . _ . ver usage of Fairfield be _ me to; 
Fairfield buy ite power at the goin 

(7) We propose that Craigmont supply the water requirements of Fairfield, subject 
to obtaining some better data with regard M the water requirements of Fairfield, 
both in terms of quantity and timing during the year. 

(8} We propose that Craigmont make available to Pa<rfieid for its exclusive use, the 
land, required for its plant and facilities 
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(9) We believe tssat there is an opportunity to share, to our mutual benefit some 
facilities at the site such as washrooms, maintenance facilities, office areas, 
etc. We recomrr 2nd that we examine these possibilities together, to develop a 
mutually satisfa,- ary approach to sharing these facilities. 

(10) We propose that Fairfield pay to Craigmont y 

(10.1) A base fee of $100,000 per annum for the longer of five year8 or the 
period over which Fairfield continues to occupy the Craigmont site, and 

110.2) A fee of $34 per ton of Fairfield ore procesaed through the plant. 

( I l l The foregoing would permit completely separate operations for security and 
efficiency, as suggested above. Craigmont is a private company and we wish 
to keep a quiet profile the aprangement suggested above would allow the 
Craigmont and Fairfield images, as we!! as their Qpi tlona to be kept private 
and apart 

There are obviously many details still to be 
-tplee are put forward as a basis for discussion 

mutually satisfactory arrangement I suggest we m 
other time as is convenient to you, to pursue these" 
week to confirm arrvngmems to get together. 

I 
toward the estab!isl 

671 S S f ^ T f Y 

Yours sincerely, 
CRAIGMONT MINES 

ki • 

R. C Hermann 

l(fk 


